



MOHAMED EL HOSSINY RIAAD

SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER

With more than 10 years in web development and working as senior (dot) Net developer find myself as smart and intelligent person looking for a better way to get the job done in short term. Fast learner and can improvise quickly. Looking to join a dynamic, fun, hardworking team dedicated to develop intelligent, functional websites

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR DOT NET, C# WEB DEVELOPER

Dec. 2019 – Mar 2020

ASTEK MIDDLE EAST – UAE, ABU DHABI

Responsible for collecting project requirements and user Scenario and helping the team in building the database and backend api:

HTML - CSS - JS - OOP Js - Accessibility - Unit Testing - C# - MVC - APIs – Angular 8 as frontend framework.

Major accomplishments:

- Creating BRD AND FRD.
- Collecting
- Setup the work environment.
- Applying Ci-CD and pipelines to project.

DOT NET, C# MENTOR AND JUNIOR WEB DEVELOPER MENTOR

May. 2019 - Present

OPEN CLASSROOMS – FRANCE, FRANCE

* Student Mentor: providing help and support for open classrooms students so they can achieve their goal by completing the diploma of dot net Developer Track that includes:

HTML - CSS - JS - OOP Js - Accessibility - Unit Testing - New ECMA6 JS – C# - MVC – do net core – NodeJS -restful APIs – Express – SEO -MongoDB - OWASP standards - Vue.js framework .

Major accomplishments:

- Helping and supporting in creating the content path for students.
- Providing mentoring to students to help them proceed with course content
- Build real world applications with students during their diploma

FRONT END DEVELOPER MENTOR AND CODE REVIEW

May. 2018 - Present

UDACITY – MOUNTAIN VIEW, USA

* Project Reviewer: Revise the student Projects against the project rubric and provide guidance on work strength and weak points how to improve.

* Student Mentor: providing help and support for Udacity students so they can achieve their goal by completing the nano-degree for Front End Developer Track that includes:

HTML - CSS - JS - OOP Js - Accessibility - Unit Testing - New ECMA6 JS - Front End Frameworks - React - Backbone - Angular - Ember.

Major accomplishments:

- The First Egyptian to join the company
- One year of hard work with overall rate 4.8 of 5
- Supporting over than 2000 student during their learn journey.
- Build real world applications with students during their diploma

CONTACTS



Mohammed.riiad@gmail.com



+201201032828



Egypt – Giza – Orabi street



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohammed-el-hossiny-riiad/>



www.Mohamedriiad.me



[HTTPS://GITHUB.COM/MOHAMEDRIAAD](https://github.com/MOHAMEDRIAAD)

SOFT SKILLS

Team Leader	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Data analysis	★ ★ ★ ★
Management	★ ★ ★ ★
Critical thinking	★ ★ ★ ★
Strategic planning	★ ★ ★

LANGUAGES

English	████████████████████
French	████████████████
Spanish	██████████████
Italian	██████████████

INDUSTRY KNOWLEDGE

- PROJECT MANAGEMENT
- PROJECT PLANNING
- TECHNICAL SUPPORT
- PROGRAMMING

DOT NET WEB DEVELOPER

APR. 2013 - Present

SINAI UNIVERSITY – NORTH SINAI, EGYPT

Working as dot net web developer since 2013 and being responsible for:

- 1- Designing user interfaces Using HTML - CSS - jQuery - JavaScript - asp.net
- 2- Implementing the system logic by building the database or upgrading the current one or old ones using:
 - SQL server 2012 -2014 – 2016 - T-SQL query language.
 - Stored procedures - Functions - Advanced queries
- 3- Connecting with the main database server using:
 - a) SQL manager connection - b) Entity framework
- 4- Making the server configuration using Windows Server 2016 and IIS.
- 5- providing the University with full detailed information and feedback.

Major CHALLENGE:

is convincing my manager and my business owner to change the technology we are using and doing upgrade from using ADO and ASP.net to MVC and Entity Framework which was hard as team had to learn the new technology before start working with. now we are using MVC in our daily work and in all our current and upcoming Projects.

Major accomplishments:

- UMIS for workflow and manage requests.
- Dorms reservation system
- Ticketing system to handle complaints.
- HR system.
- Bus reservation system
- Restaurant system

EDUCATION

SCRUM MASTER PROFESSIONAL

2019 – 2019

SCRUM.ORG

Learning how to apply Scrum Methodologies in my work and how to use scrum tools when building applications.

GOOGLE ASSOCIATE CERTIFICATION

2019 – 2019

GOOGLE

The associate level certification is focused on the fundamental skills of deploying, monitoring, and maintaining projects on Google Cloud

AZURE DEVOPS

2019 – 2019

MICROSOFT

Azure DevOps provides developer services to support teams to plan work, collaborate on code development, and build and deploy applications. Developers can work in the cloud using Azure DevOps Services or on-premises using Azure DevOps Server.

FRONT END DEVELOPER NANODEGREE

2017 – 2018

UDACITY & GOOGLE

Learning how to become front end developer threw an intensive study for web applications for 6 months where we learn all web fundamentals and advanced web applications and lean all development environments and frame works for web

WEB DEVELOPER .NET

2017 – 2017

RUSSIAN CULTURE CENTER COMPUTER DEPARTMENT

Learning how to become web developer using .net and C# programming language through an intensive study for 8 months where we learn all web fundamentals and advanced web applications and learn all development environments and frameworks for web and how to use the .net framework and using asp.net for building web and desktop applications

FACULTY OF COMMERCE

2003 – 2007

SUEZ CANAL UNIVERSITY

Learn accounting and financial statements and how to create the annual budget and the end balance

SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- OOP JavaScript
- jQuery
- API's
- Docker
- Kubernetes
- DevOps
- Git
- ASP.NET
- Gulp framework
- Jasmine Test framework
- GitHub
- Ember Framework
- Angular Framework
- React Framework
- C# .NET
- SQL SERVER 2014
- DATA STRUCTURE
- ENTITY FRAMEWORK
- ADO.NET
- Ajax
- Web Accessibility
- Canvas
- Responsive images
- LINQ
- TFS
- Scrum
- CI – CD

IDE'S AND EDITORS**MICROSOFT VISUAL STUDIO 2015 – 2017****MICROSOFT VISUAL STUDIO CODE****SUBLIME TEXT****ATOM****BRACKETS****WEB STORM****OPERATING SYSTEMS****MICROSOFT WINDOWS 7 – 8 – 10****LINUX DISTRIBUTION (CENT – RED HAT)****DEBIAN DISTRIBUTIONS (UBUNTU - FEDORA)****MAC OS (EL CAPITAN)**